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o UNITED STATESg
.[ g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
3 ;E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

\...../
Docket Nos. 50-324

50-325
Agreement No. B-71 N0'v 2 '. a.;

Carolina Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. William E. Graham, Jr.

Sr. Vice President & General Counsel
P. O. Box 1515
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Gentlemen:

We are presently reviewing our files and note that the following
endorsements to your nuclear liability insurance policies have not been
received:

Endorsement Nos. 6, 9, 10 and 50 to NF-218

In addition, we have not received the following signed copies of the
indemnity agreements or amendements thereto:

Amendment No. 11 to B-71,

We would appreciate your providing us with this information as soon as
possible. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.-

Sincerely,

Dinit
Insurance Indemnity Analyst
Licensee Relations Section
Office of State Programs
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